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Document Recieved from Customer  
Cair Number:  

Date Received: 2013-08-01 08:51:47.884121 
Files Not Recieved: 0



Attached is the customer copy I received from Texas Dodge as well as the receipt for payment.
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From:  customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:  

Date:  Thu Aug 08 11:35:35 EDT 2013

Subject:  Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

Dear 

Thank you for contacting the Dodge Customer Assistance Center. 

We appreciate the time and effort you took to tell us of your dissatisfaction in our product.

Comments like yours are one way to learn of problems that develop and the improvements

desired. We have documented your comments and will provide them to our product development

team for review.

Our records indicate that the following recall campaign(s) have not been performed by an

authorized dealer:

L28  FRONT EXTERIOR DOOR HANDLES 

M10  ABS/ESC WIRING 

We suggest that you contact your local authorized Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep® or Ram dealer to make

arrangements for an inspection and, if necessary, corrective action at no charge to you.

Please take a copy of this message with you at the time of service to aid the process.  Although

not required, it is recommended to bring a copy of the recall notification with you to your dealer's

service department when you bring your vehicle in for this service.

If you wish to obtain further information, please contact the Chrysler Group Recall Assistance

Center at 1-800-853-1403.

Thanks again for your email.			

Sincerely, 

Samantha 

Customer Service Representative 

Dodge Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the following information: 

REFERENCE NUMBER: 

EMAIL CASE NUMBER:   

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk_ID=KMM8221608V76135L0KM&

Original Message Follows:

------------------------

Recall Information - Dodge Brand Site

Brief Description: 

Car is COMPLETELY dead.

Comments:

While I was running errands, the radio shut off and there was a message

 saying "battery save mode" then a minute later, the car went completely

 dead. I've read on MANY forums that this has happened to many people and in

 those forums, people also brought up the other problem I was having when it



 was running, the ABS light, traction control light, and the brake light

 were all on. I love dodge vehicles so this is a slight disappointment that

 leaves me carless for the meantime.

 

VIN:

       BH

Mileage:

       40000

Servicing Dealer:

       

Title:

       Ms.

First Name:

       

Middle Initial:

       

Last Name:

       

Address 1:

       

Address 2:

       

City:

       Corpus Christi

State:

       TX

Zip:

       

Email:

       

Home Phone:
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Document Recieved from Customer  
Cair Number:  

Date Received: 2013-09-02 08:07:52.260135 
Files Not Recieved: 0



Thank you for your time.
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